UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.
CENERAL

AJAC.109/SR. 2T

2 May 1962
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

APECTAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATTION WITH REGARD TO THE
TMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING CF
TNDEPENDENCE TQ COLONTAL CCURTRIES AND PEQOFPLES
AVMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-SEVENTH MEETING
Held at Headgquarters, New York,
on Thureday, 29 March 1962, at 3.45 p.m.

CONTENTS
Report of the Sub-Commitiee on the Questionnaire (A/AC.109/L.6)

62-09939 Jane



A/Ac.ios/ER.ET

English
Page 2
PRESERT;
Chairman: Mr. COULIBALY {Iall)
Members: Mr. PLIMSCLL dustralin
Mr. KCUN WICK Cambodia
Mr. WODAJO Ethiopia
Mr. RASGOTRA India
Mr. ZTTO Ttaly
Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO Madagascar
Mr. TRAORE Mali
Mr. SOLTYSTAK Poland
Mr, RIFAT Syria
;i. E(S}AILIEASHAIg Tanganyika
Mr. Taieb SLIM Tunisia
Mr. OEEREMKC Union of Soviet Sccimlist Republics
Mr., CROWE United Kingdcm of Great Britain and
Northern Irelaond
Mr. BLAKE United States of America
Mr, VELAZQUEZ Uruguay
Mr. SILVA SUCRE Venezuels
Mr. KREACIC Yugoslavis
Secretarint: Mr. CHACKQ Secretary of the Committee

fone



A/AC.103/SR.27
English
Page 3

REPCRT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON THE QUESTIONNWAIRE (A/AC.109/L.6)

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should consider the text

of the report of the Sub-Committee on the Questionnaire (A/AC.109/L.6) paragraph
by paragraph. '

Mr. BLAKE (United States of America) said that, as he had only just
received the report, he had not bad time to transmit it to his Government and
was not therefore in a positicn to comment on it in detall. He reserved the

United States Government'!s position on the subject.

Mr. CRQWE (United Kingdom) recalled that his Government was in process of
voluntarily providing the United Hations with informstion on the Territories for
vhich it was responsible. At first slght that information scemed to cover mueh of
the same ground as the questionneire. Nevertheless, if the gquesticnnaire was
s#dopted, he would transmit it to bhis Govermment for its ccmsideration. In the
meantime he would reserve comnent.

The preamble of the report was adopted.

Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of the introduction to the draft guestionnaire were
adopted.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia), referring to paragraph h, said that bhe doubted

whether statistical data relating to the specific date of 1b December 1960 were
available in most of the countries concerned. It was therefore to be expected
that the latter would either furnish the statistics available for the nearest
date or sbide by the date of 1h December 1960 and give estimated figures.

It should also be rememhered that certain Administering Powers had long
been pursuing a decolonizaticn programme in relation to which the date chosen
by the Committee was purely incidental.

The foregeing were simply ohservations and were not chjections to the
text of the report.

Paragraphs 4 and 5 were adopted.

Mr. OBEREMKC (Ubion of SBoviet Scoecialist Repuhlics) said that he would

nave preferred the wording of paragraph 6 to be more speecific.

Jon



A/AC.109/SR.27
English
Page kL

Mr. Cberemko LN
beremko, USSR)

In the case of Territcries, for the study of which a programme of work had
already been laid down, it would be advisable to ask that the replies to the
questiomnaire should be furnished by a specific date; that would enable the
Committee to obtain the information within a reasonable period before embarking
upon the study of a particular Territory.

For the Territories which did not appear in the Preliminary programme of
work, the date of 1 June 1962 might be set as the time-limit for the transmission

of' the information.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) wondered whether it would be wise at that

stage to set specific dates for the transmission of information. For one thing,
the Cemmittee's programme of work was still subject to change. Moreover, in

the case of a Territory such as New Guinea under Australian administration,
which a United Nations Visiting Mission was at present touring and which would
subsequently be discussed in ‘the Trusteeship Council, the information to be
transmitted would certainly be of greater value if it included the results of

the work of those two organs.
Mr. CROWE (United Kingdem) associated himself with that remark.

Mr. VELASQUEZ (Uruguay) thought that 1 June 1962 would be a somewhat

arbitrary date since certain Territories would be considered before and others
after that date. Moreover, the Committee 's programme of work depended on the
date on which the Good (Offices Sub-Committee returned from Londeon. It would

therefore be better to retain the wording of paragraph 6 as it stood.

Mr. OBEREMKO {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that it

would be wise to set the authorities concerned specific dates for the
transeission of information, as was done by the Trusteeship Council. Any vague
wording in that respect would provide the authorities concerned with a Pretext
for not transmitting the informetion in time and the Committee 's work would thug
be delayed.

He therefore maintained his earlier proposal. The date of 1 June 1962
would apply only to fhe countries in respect of which the Committee had not

yet determined its programme of work.



A/AC.109/SR.2T
English
Page 5

Mr. RASGOTRA {India) agreed with the USSR representative that 1t was

esserntial that the information should reach the Cormittee in good time, say

two or three weeks before the consideratlon of a particuler Territory, in order
to enable the Committee to adhere to the prograrme of work it had set itself.
To set a specific time-limit, however, would present more dlsadvantages than
advantages; for Territories which were to be considered in August or September,
information transmitted by 1 June 1962 might be out of date in many respects.

He therefore proposed that the text should remaln as it stood and that it
should be left to the Secretary-General in each cese to specify to the
Administering Pover the date at which a particular Territory would be considered
and to request that the information should be transmitted in good time.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) said that he still

thought that by requesting Governments to furnish information by 1 June 1962

the Cormittee would avoid any possibility of finding itself without information

during the consideration of a particular Territory. With regard to the

Territories to be examined after that date, 1t was open to the Committee, as

to other organs, to ask the Administering Power for supplementary information.
If, however, the Chalrman of the Committee accepted the heavy responsibility

of ensuring that the information reached the Committee in time, he would not

press his proposal.

The CHATRMAN observed that in the letter of transmittal accompanying

the questionnaire the Secretary-General would in each case specify the date
by whichk the information should reach the Commititee, that date having been
given to him by the Chairman of the Committee on the basis of the programme
of work laid dowm. '

Paragraph 6 of the introduction was adopted.

Section I of the questionnaire was adopted.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that his

delegation would like a number of supplerentary questions which 1t regarded
as essential to be added either to Section IT or Section V. They would be
as follows:

/ese



A/AC.109/SR.27
English
Page 6

(Mr. Oberemko, USSR)

"L. What rilitary, naval or ailr bases of the Administering Member or
other forelgn bases are there in the Terrlitory and what forelgn military
or para-military personnel is there in the Territory?

"2, What military sgreements concluded by the Administering Power include
the Territory?

"3. Does there exist obligatory military conscription of the indigenous
inhabitants of the Terrltory in the forces of the Administering Memberi"
The irfeorraticn transmitted must be sufficiently complete to enable the

Coxmittee to jJjudge of the real status of each Territory and its relations with

the metropolitan FPower.

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) said that he had no objection to the amendments

proposed by the USSR representative. He pointed out, howaver, that reservations
had already been made by the United Kingdom and United States delegatlons. That
being so, 1t might be advisable to suspend the meeting for & short time to give

members an opportunlty to study the amendments and to confer together.

The CHATRMAN asked whether any other delegations had amendments to

‘propose relating to other sections of the draft questionnalre.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he was

not agalnst the Tunlisian proposal. His delegation would have an additional
amendment to propose, to the effect that at the end of the second sentence of
Section X of the draft questionnaire the following words should be asdded: "ana
for the proclamation of the independence of the Territory".

The meeting was suspended at 4.20 p.m. and resumed at 5.15 p.m.

Mr. WODAJO (Ethiopia) sald that he had been suthorized to state, on
behalf of several delegations belonging chlefly to African countries and following
an exchange of views between them, that in principle they accepted all the
arendrents proposed by the USSR representative. Those amendments had been
considerad by the Sub-Committee on the Questionnalre, but it had declded not to
incerporate them in the text since they might intrecduce unforeseen elements intg
tbe debate and have unforeseen results. TFollowing the exchange of views which

had just taken place, the delegatlons on whose behalf he was speaking had



A/AC.109/SR.27
English
Page T

(Mr. Wodajo, Ethicpia)
2

concluded that the last two amendments proposed were most appropriate and had
decided to support them. The amendments to which he was referring were the third,
relating to the question of military service, and the fourth, adding to Section X

a reference to the proclamation of the independence of the Territory concerned.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socilalist Republics) thanked the Ethiopien

representative and the representatives of the African and Asian countries on
vhose behalf he had spoken for supporting the two amendmenis propesed by the

USSH delegation. He noted that the delegations in questlon were also in agreement
with regard to the principle of the first two amendments, but that certain
considerations hed prevented their supporting them. Nevertheless the Committee
would be obliged to discuss those problems, which would inevitably arise when

the situation in the different Territories was examined; the questlon of forelgn-
pases and military agreements would of necessity be brought up at that time.

It would be better if the Administering Powers voluntarily transmitted official
information on the subject, without, of course, revealing any military secrets.

If they did not do so, the Committee would naturally have to resort to other

sources of information such as newspapers, periodicals and other publications.

The CHAIRMAN said that unless any other representatives asked to speak
on the subject he would consider that the USSR delegation had accepted the
Ethiopian proposal and withdrawn its first and gecond amendments. The third
arendment would be included in Section V and the fourth in Section X.

Sections II, IIT and IV were adopted.

Section V, with the USSR amendment, was adopted.
Sactions VI, VII, VIIL and TX were adopted.

Section X, with the USSR amendment, was adopted.

The PRESIDENT paid a tribute to the petience, objectivity and courtesy
shown by the kerbers of the Committee during the first stage of their work. He
was confident that the Good Offices Sub~Committee would do its utmost to report
on its activitlies within the shortest possible time and that in the near future
the Cormittee would be able to resume its work in the same spirit of courteous

co-operation.

The meeting rose at 5.35 p-m.






